
 
 

 

  

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council  

From: Michael Smith, Public Works Director   

Date: December 13, 2010 

Subject: Brook Run Park Buildings 7 and 8 Demolition Contract 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

Approval of a construction contract for $92,480 with EHG to demolish Buildings 7 and 8 at Brook Run Park. 

 

BACKGROUND 

The City has allocated $400,000 in the 2010 capital budget to demolish Buildings 7 and 8 at Brook Run Park.  

Building 7 (Attachment A) is a one story dormitory-style building located between the theater and the pavilion.  

Building 8 is a two story, abandoned office building located adjacent to the dog park.  An invitation to bid (No. 10-

33) was advertised and bids were accepted from 16 contractors on December 8, 2010.  A low bid of $92,480 was 

submitted by EHG.  A tabulation of all the bids is included as Attachment B.   

 

EVALUATION 

The 2003 Brook Run Master Plan developed by EDAW, Inc. included an architectural assessment of the building 

condition for all of the buildings on the Brook Run property.  At that time both Buildings 7 and 8 were assessed to 

be in average condition requiring extensive interior renovation for reuse.  Recent evaluation of the buildings by City 

staff and the parks master plan consultant, Lose and Associates, revealed that the buildings have deteriorated 

substantially in the 8 years since the EDAW evaluation. As the pictures in Attachment C indicate, the buildings have 

suffered from a lack of maintenance, exposure to the elements and vandalism.  

 

The consensus opinion of staff and Lose is that there is little benefit in keeping and renovating Buildings 7 and 8. 

With the limited amount of park space within the City, the land occupied by the buildings is more valuable than the 

buildings themselves. This is particularly true considering that the only salvageable parts of the building in a 

renovation would be the foundations, structure and exterior walls.  

 

RECOMMENDATION  

Staff respectfully requests that Council: (1) award a contract to EHG; (2) authorize staff to provide funding for the 

contracts; and (3) authorize the City Manager to execute the necessary documents following satisfactory review by 

legal counsel. 
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ATTACHMENT C 

               

Building 7 
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ATTACHMENT C 
  

  Building 8 
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